TO: City Council
FROM: Mary Heather Ames, Assistant Transportation & Engineering Director
DATE: July 16, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024 Citywide Striping Project — Construction Contract Award with Specialized
Pavement Marking

1) Recommended Action:

Authorize the Mayor to sign a Public Works contract with Specialized Pavement Marking,
LLC of Pacific, Washington, in the amount of $136,933.50 for the 2024 Citywide Striping
Project.

This action is being taken directly to City Council.

2) Background:

Each year, painted lines on City streets fade with use. The annual striping project addresses
this through routine pavement marking maintenance. The majority of this year’'s work will
consist of re-painting roadway centerlines and bike lane lines.

City staff followed the Small Works Roster procedure to solicit bids for the project per City
policy. Staff selected six potential contractors from the MRSC roster based upon
gualifications and solicited for construction bids. The City received one successful bid, from
Specialized Pavement Marking, LLC.

The Engineer’s estimate for construction is in the range of $130,000 to $150,000. The bid
of $136,933.50 submitted by the low bidder, Specialized Pavement Marking, LLC, falls
within this range.

3) Policy Support:

Create and Maintain a Transportation System Safe for All Modes of Travel.

4) Alternatives:

U Reject bids and revise/re-advertise the project.
U Reject the bids and cancel the project.

5) Fiscal Notes:

The project is funded by the City of Tumwater Streets Operating Budget.

6) Attachments:

A. Project Overview
B. Public Works Contract



